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March 24, 2016 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board  
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Younge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
 
Re: OEB File No. EB-2015-0089 
 Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. ED-2003-0014 
 Information Request for Oral Hearing 
 

Milton Hydro is filing its responses to Information Requests for the Oral Hearing requested by 

the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”) and Energy Probe (“EP”) through the OEB RESS portal. 

Milton Hydro would note that additional time is required to respond to SEC’s Request #2 in 

regards to the revenue requirement relating to occupancy for the test year, and for the last prior 

year without the new building.  Milton Hydro will file this response separately on March 29, 

2016. 

The live Excel model relating to EP’s Request #2 has also been filed through the RESS. 

Two hard copies of the responses will follow by courier under separate cover. 

Yours truly, 

Original signed  by 

Cameron McKenzie 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 

Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. 

 

cc: Intervenors of Record 

 


